

Rosemarie Leclair

From: Rosemarie Leclair
Sent: May 8, 2017 7:28 AM
To: Mary Anne Aldred; Brian Hewson
Subject: Fwd: Minister's Foundation - IFMC - 20170504.pptx
Attachments: Minister's Foundation - IFMC - 20170504.pptx; ATT00001.htm

Who is working on this with ministry? Is this Steven Cain project? There is a ref to a May 1 report having been shared with OEB. Who got it and is looking at it?

I'm ok with the high level principles being proposed for LTEP , my concern is more around how does that connect to our plans for asset mgt, managing line losses, etc in our own strategic initiatives going forward . If I recall we talked about these at our first strat session with Strategy Corp.

I think we need one point person on LTEP briefings that sees everything and connects it all. Should that be Ceiran?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Date: May 6, 2017 at 7:43:54 AM EDT
To: Rosemarie Leclair <Rosemarie.Leclair@ontarioenergyboard.ca>, Neil Brodie <Neil.Brodie@ontarioenergyboard.ca>
Subject: Minister's Foundation - IFMC - 20170504.pptx

FYI